
NM1 - 35 

Design 
Drawings 

YEAR(S): 

2010 



RECEIVED OCD 

Lea Land LLC 2010 AUG - I P I'- 01 

July 29, 2010 

Mr. Brad Jones 
Hydrologist 
Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 

Re: Submittal of Design and Placement Plans 
Lea Land, LLC Landfill 
Permit NM-1-0035 

Section 32, Township 20 South, Range 32 East, Lea County, New Mexico 

Dear Mr. Jones, 

Lea Land, LLC is providing updated design and placement plans for the construction of 
Stages 7 and 8 (Cells 7 & 8). We anticipate the construction of Stage 7 will occur 
around August 16, 2010 and Stage 8 should be constructed near the end of this year. 

If you have any questions, I can be reached at 405-519-1187. 

Very truly yours, 

Saralyn Hall 

Corporate Office Located at 1300 W. Main Street, Oklahoma City, OK 73106 
. Phone: 405-236-4257; Fax: 405-236-4261 

Landfill Located at Mile Marker 64, US Highway 62/180 East, Carlsbad, NM 88220 
Phone: 575-887-4048; Fax: 575-887-7640 


